

National Websites

A

ADHD Helpline

<http://www.addhelpline.org/>

Administration for Children & Families Administration on Developmental Disabilities

<http://www.acf.dhhs.gov/>

Adoptive Families of America

<http://www.adoptivefam.org>

Alexander Graham Bell Association for the Deaf & Hard of Hearing

<http://www.agbell.org>

AskABLE (U.S. Dept. of Education's Online Disability Support for Post Secondary Transitions)

<http://askable.askvrd.org/index.asp?>

Association for Persons with Severe Handicaps (TASH)

<http://www.tash.org>

Asthma Education Network

<http://www.healthtalk.com/aen/index.html>

American Association of the Deaf-Blind

<http://www.tr.wou.edu/dblink/aadb.htm>

American Deafness and Rehabilitation Association

www.adara.org

American Diabetes Association

<http://www.diabetes.org/main/application/commercewf>

American Epilepsy Society

<http://www.aesnet.org>

American Foundation for the Blind

<http://www.afb.org>

American Liver Foundation

www.liverfoundation.org

American Lung Association

<http://www.lungusa.org>

American Occupational Therapy Association

<http://www.aota.org>

American Physical Therapy Association (APTA)

<http://www.apta.org/>

American Printing House for the Blind
<http://www.aph.org/>

American Speech and Hearing Association (ASHA) www.asha.org

Autism Research Institute
<http://www.autism.com>

Autism Society of America
www.autism-society.org

B

Bazelon Center for Mental Health Law
<http://www.bazelon.org>

Boy Scouts of America
<http://www.scouting.org/>

Brain Injury Association of America
www.biausa.org

C

Centers for Disease Control and Prevention
<http://www.cdc.gov>

Children and Adults with Attention Deficit Hyperactivity Disorders (CHADD)
www.chadd.org

Clearinghouse on Disability Information, Office of Special Education & Rehabilitation Services
<http://www.ed.gov/offices/OSERS>

Connect for Kids
<http://www.connectforkids.org/>

Consortium for Citizens with Disabilities
<http://www.oandp.com/resources/organizations/naaop/ccd.htm>

Council of Parent Attorneys and Advocates
<http://www.copaa.net/>

Council on Exceptional Children (CEC)
<http://www.cec.sped.org>

Cystic Fibrosis Foundation
<http://www.cff.org>

GR05

D

D-B Link (Deaf-Blind)
<http://www.aadb.org/>

Dystonia Medical Research Foundation
<http://www.dystonia-foundation.org/>

E

Epilepsy Foundation of America
<http://www.epilepsyfoundation.org>

F

Families USA
<http://www.familiesusa.org/>

Fetal Alcohol Syndrome: Support, Training, Advocacy, and Resources
www.fasstar.com

Federation of Families for Children's Mental Health
<http://www.ffcmh.org>

G

Girl Scouts of the USA
<http://www.girlscouts.org/>

Guide Dogs of America
<http://www.guidedogsofamerica.org/>

I

International Dyslexia Association
<http://www.interdys.org>

International Society for Prevention of Child Abuse and Neglect
<http://www.ispcan.org>

L

LDONLINE (Learning Disabilities)
<http://www.ldonline.org>

Learning Disabilities Association of America
<http://www.lidaamerica.org>

Leukemia-Lymphoma Society of America
http://www.leukemia.org/hm_lls
Literacy Volunteers of America, Inc.

Looking Glass
<http://www.lookingglass.org>

M

Muscular Dystrophy Association
<http://www.mdaua.org>

N

National Alliance for the Mentally Ill (NAMI)

<http://www.nami.org>

National Anxiety Foundation

<http://lexington-on-line.com/naf.html>

National Association of School Psychologists (NASP)

<http://www.nasponline.org/index2.html>

National Center for Neurogenic and Communication Disorders

<http://cnet.shs.arizona.edu>

National Clearinghouse on Post Secondary Education for Individuals with Disabilities

<http://www.heath.gwu.edu/>

National Council on Disability

<http://www.ncd.gov>

National Down Syndrome Society

<http://www.ndss.org/>

National Eye Institute

<http://www.nei.nih.gov>

National Head Start Association

<http://www.nhsa.org>

National Health Information Center

<http://www.health.gov/nhic>

National Heart, Lung and Blood Institute

<http://www.nhlbi.nih.gov/index.htm>

National Information Center on Deafness-Northridge University

<http://ncod.csun.edu>

National Institute of Arthritis and Musculoskeletal and Skin Diseases, National Institutes of Health

<http://www.nih.gov/niams>

National Institute of Child Health and Human Development

<http://www.nichd.nih.gov>

National Institute of Diabetes & Digestive & Kidney Diseases

<http://www.niddk.nih.gov/>

National Institute of Mental Health

<http://www.nimh.nih.gov>

National Institute of Neurological Disorders and Stroke

National Institute on Alcohol Abuse and Alcoholism

<http://www.niaaa.nih.gov>

National Institute on Allergy and Infectious Diseases

<http://www.niaid.nih.gov/default.htm>

National Institute on Deafness & Communication Disorders Information Clearinghouse
<http://www.nidcd.nih.gov>

National Institute on Drug Abuse
<http://www.nida.nih.gov>

National Library Service for the Blind & Physically Handicapped
<http://www.loc.gov/nls/>

National Mental Health Association
www.nmha.org

National Organizations: Disability in General, Health and Disability Law
<http://www.therapistfinder.net/national/general.html>

National Organization for Rare Disorders (NORD)
<http://www.rarediseases.org>

National Tourette's Syndrome Association
<http://www.tsa-usa.org/>

O

Obsessive Compulsive Foundation
<http://www.ocfoundation.org>

P

President's Committee on Mental Retardation
<http://www.acf.hhs.gov/programs/pcmr/>

R

Raven's Online Guide to Special Education
(wide variety of subjects)
<http://coe.west.asu.edu/students/rflagle/97-598/sped1.htm>

S

Schwab Learning (LD)
www.schwablearning.org

Shriners Hospitals
(Directory info)

Sidran Traumatic Stress Foundation
<http://www.sidran.org>

Stuttering Foundation of America
<http://www.stutterhelp.org/>

SAFE USA (Suicide Prevention)
<http://www.cdc.gov/safeusa/suicide.htm>

Supplemental Security Income (SSI)

T

U, V

U.S. Department of Education
<http://www.ed.gov/index.jsp>

United Brachial Plexus Network (ERBS Palsy)
<http://www.ubpn.org/>

W

Web MD
(Search engine for medical definitions/tests/etc.)

Wheelchair Sports, USA
<http://www.wsusa.org/>

Williams Syndrome Association
<http://www.williams-syndrome.org>